
TOWN OF NEEDHAM
INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)

 IFB 20DPW1057C
Brook and Culvert Repair FY2020

Addendum #1

Notice to All Prospective Bidders

The following changes are made to the Bid documents for IFB 18DPW126C:

The following is a summary of the above referenced project Pre-Bid meeting held at the
PSAB in the Charles River Room on September 4, 2019 at 10:00 AM.

Summary of Pre-Bid Meeting:

· Bid due date and time has been changed to September
20th, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. Questions are due by
September 13, 2019 at 5:00 PM.

· The Contractor will be responsible for scheduling and canceling police details and
setting up detours. This is a reimbursable expense. The contractor will be required to
coordinate with the police and submit a proposed schedule and traffic plan for the
work prior to any closures.

· Hours of work shall be 7:00 am to 3:30 pm, Monday –Friday, unless approved by the
Town Engineer and the Needham Police Department. Off hours work must be
approved 48 hours in advance.

· The total number of calendar days to complete the work shall include any anticipated
shutdowns for winter. The Contractor must also take into account the number of
days including the Conservation Commission’s requirements of when work may be
performed.  Work shall be performed during low stream flows.  The Contractor shall
take into account a minimum of a 2-week look-a-head notice of work startup
provided to the Conservation agent.  Unless determined by the Town Engineer and
Conservation Agent, the contractor shall not work during times when rain or snow is
forecasted.

· Town must approve subcontractors who will be performing any pay item work on the
project prior to the start of the work.  The bonding and insurance companies must be
notified immediately after the Town’s acceptance of the subcontractor(s).  The
contractor is solely responsible for all work, including the work of subcontractors.

· The Town Engineer must approve changes to the Contract in writing.  Any work that
is performed outside of the Contract without the Town Engineer’s permission will not
be paid.  All change orders must be signed by both the Contractor and the Town
Engineer prior to work being performed. Certified payroll is required with all requests
for payment.

Addendum #1 RELEASED (Monday, September 9, 2019)



· The Town will not accept “standard” AIA Bonds.  The acceptable performance and
payment bond is provided on page 21, 69 through 72 for the contractor’s use.  The
contractor may use a similarly worded bid bond that is provided in section 2.

· Barrels, barricades, traffic cone and signage are incidental to the work per the
contract. Item 9.20.2a is for MassDOT permit only (DOT permits require
message and arrow boards not covered in the contract). This is not a MassDOT
permit project. Barrels and barricades will be reflectorized and laminated with
flashing lights that the contractor shall provide. A minimum of 25 devices will be
required per 250lf of impacted roadway.  Engineering Division has barrels that
can be borrowed, if needed, but Contractor will be responsible for them.

· Contractors are reminded to read section 3 Article XLII Guaranty. The town has
additional requirements during the guarantee period that are agreed to under
this contract.

· Any item with quantities of zero may be left blank.

· Photos of last project in area are provide to show what the town is looking to
accomplish with the project are attached to this addendum.

· Remove and disposal of sediment in the stream is part of the lump sum item. It
is contractor’s responsibility to remove and dispose of the material off site in a
safe and legal manner.

· Payment items 7.5.5w, 7.5.5x, 7.5.5y and Additive #1 Item 7.5.5z are lump sum
and includes restoration of private property used to access the site, removal
and disposal of sedimentation from the brook, cutting trees under 12” that are
growing out of the wall or directly behind the walls that affect the wall condition
in the work area. The last contractor used mats and plywood to enter the
access the work areas and minimize damage to the homeowner’s landscaping.
This affectively lowered their cost to restore area and not have issues with
homeowners. Note that there is limited storage area available in the work areas.

· Stone is to be of a hard stone to withstand the forces place on the wall from the
stream and ice in winter.

· Contractor will on page 9 add a line total for both base bid and alt at bottom of
page. Town will award to lowest bidder for both and if over budget town will
removed add alt to get project within budget.

· Contractor shall leave Item 7.5.5z in the base bid blank as there is no quantity.
Bid for this work shall be included in item 7.5.5z of Additive #1.

Questions received.

1. Section 11.6.7 Lawn Construction paragraph 2 states: “Limit of work line shall be
indicated on the Drawings. All areas disturbed outside the work limits shall be sodded.”

Q: Will all areas within the easements depicted on plans be considered the “Limit
of work”, or will these areas be considered outside of the “limit of work” and
require sodding of potentially disturbed areas?



A: Any area the contractor disturbs will need to be fixed by the contractor as part
of the lump sum and per order of conditions and the specifications.

2. Appendix II: Rosemary Brook Retaining Wall Photographs Phases I, II, and III.
Q: Are the various abutting fences (chain link, post and beam, vinyl) and the
bridge depicted considered a part of the brook and therefore property of the
town?

A: The town is not dictating means and methods. If contractor feels they need to
remove and reset the fence to do their work, they should consider that work as
part of their bid item cost.

Q:  Are these various abutting features technically within the easement and
privately owned? Please confirm that the post and beam and vinyl fencing
depicted in Appendix II phases 2 & 3 (not shown on plans) will be removed by
others prior to construction so that the work can be completed.

A: The town is not dictating means and methods. If contractor feels they need to
remove and rest fence to do their work this work will be part of their bid item
cost.

3. Appendix III: Order of Conditions: Part C pg. 5 of 8 #17 states: “Prior to the start of work,
and if the project involves work adjacent to a Bordering Vegetated Wetland, the
boundary of the wetland in the proposed work area shall be marked by wooden stakes
or flagging.”

Q: Are there any wetland boundaries adjacent to the various work areas, and if so,
is this boundary marking the responsibility of the contractor or the town?

A: Contractor will work with the town to accomplish this during meeting with
conservation agent at a preconstruction meeting.

4. Attachment I: Work Plan
Q: Which of the following sub-headings within the “Work Plan” does this project
fall under: 2. Maintenance and Repair of Culverts and Channels; or 5.
Maintenance of Water Conveying Channels?

A: Maintenance and Repair of Culverts and Channels

5. Attachment I: Work Plan: 5. Maintenance of Water-Conveying Channels. “Except in
Emergency Situations, all channel maintenance must be done during dry (no-flow)
conditions.”

Q: Is this project considered an emergency situation? Or will low-flow periods be
considered allowable work conditions?



A: See pre- bid notes. This is not emergency work. So low flow periods apply.

6. Plans generated by BETA Group, Inc. show installation of sandbags at the upstream
extent of the work area and usage of hay bales and silt fence at the downstream extent
of the work area. The response to the submitted work plan by the conservation
specialist states that sandbags should be used at the upstream and downstream extent
of the work area. Please specify which water control materials are to be used at the
upstream and downstream extent of the work area.

A: Must follow order of conditions included in permit from the Conservation
Commission which is included with this Addendum.

7. Plans pgs. 1-3 Detail: Stone Wall Repair Cross-Section- “Proposed Geotextile Fabric
Stapled in Place.”

Q: Please confirm that Mirafi 140N or equivalent is acceptable for this
application.
A: Contractor must follow what is specification. Recommendation or changes
contractor would like to make come when shop submittals are submitted.

8. At the pre-bid meeting it was mentioned that the top 3 courses of wall stone were to be
mortared in place. There is only mention of the “cap stones” being mortared in place.
Please confirm the number of courses to be mortared in place.

A: Top 2 courses must be fully mortared in with concrete cap. See photos in
specification book.

9. On the plans there is mention of the reuse of existing stone. It was mentioned at the
pre-bid meeting that the contractor is to use all new “South Bay Cottage Wall Stone”.
Please confirm that the contractor is required to install all new South Bay Cottage Wall
Stone.

A: Contractor will install new South Bay Cottage Wall Stone when there is not
enough existing suitable stone in the stream to fix the existing stone wall. The
contractor may also look at suing this stone instead of using old if they feel this will be
faster and less expensive then trying to use existing stone on site. This stone seams to
be less labor intensive from the last 2 projects done and the contractor used this instead
of trying to reuse the existing stone.

Attached Bidder list
Addendum 1 was prepared in consultation with:
Steve Nadeau, Contract Administrator
Tom Ryder, Asst. Town Engineer
Michael Hornig, P.E., Beta



Bidders are reminded that they must acknowledge receipt of any and all
Addendums in section 2 on page9.

The Town reserves the right to reject any and all bids as determined to be in the best
interest of the Town and to waive minor informalities.



Pre-Bid Meeting @ 10 AM, Wednesday, 9/4/19 in PSAB
Charles River Room Due @ 1 PM, Friday, 9/13/19 in PSAB Charles River Room

Awarding Authority: Town Manager   Project estimate - $50,000
AGENCY:      Town of Needham
                       Public Works Dept.
                       500 Dedham Ave
                       Needham, MA 02492

Contact: Stephen Nadeau, Contract Admin, Ext. 319

1.  Projectdog
     18 Graf Road                            LOT 8/28/19
     Newburyport, MA 01950
     Jade Carpenter, Leads Team
     PH:  978.499.9014
     FX:  978.499.9016
     EM:  addenda@projectdog.com
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2.  SumCo Eco-Contracting LLC
     2 Centennial Dr, Ste 4D                 LOT 9/3/19
     Peabody, MA 01960
     Michelle Archambault, Ops Coord.
     PH:  978.744.1515
     FX:  815.572.5022
     EM:  march@sumcoeco.com
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3.  Sciaba Construction Corp.
     1801 Main St.                       Paid $25.
     Walpole, MA 02081               LOT 9/4/19
     Joe Fantoni, VP
     PH:  617.293.8700
     FX:  None
     EM:  joe@NEequipment.net
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4.  Mackay Construction Services Inc.
     197 Ballardvale St                    LOT 9/4/19
     Wilmington, MA 01887
     Kyle Annutto, Clerk
     PH:  781.760.1885
     FX:  617.314.7831
     EM:  kannutto@mackaycompanies.com
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5.  MJ Cataldo Inc.
     PO Box 1343                        LOT 9/4/19
     Littleton, MA 01460
     Joseph Cataldo, VP
     PH:  978.501.6831
     FX:  978.486.1093
     EM:  jcataldo@mjcataldo.com
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6.   Mario Susi & Son Inc.
     36 Westwood St.                              Paid $25
     Dorchester, MA  02121                  LOT 9/5/19
     Joseph Susi, Project Mgr.
     PH:  617.265.4525
     FX:  617.265.9900
     EM:  jsusi@msusi.com & rsusi@msusi.com
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PERSONS RECEIVING BIDDING DOCUMENTS

$25.Non-Refundable Bid Deposit or "Free" Specs on-line @ www.needhamma.gov, No Mail & No Fax

PROJECT NUMBER: IFB 20DPW-057C
PROJECT:  FY20 Brook & Culvert Repairs
Phone: 781-455-7550
Fax: 781-449-9023
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